WB6 Regional Challenge Fund[image: Text

Description automatically generated]

German Financial Cooperation with the „Western Balkan Six Chamber Investment Forum” (WB6-CIF)
Regional Challenge Fund Project


Procurement of IT equipment for VTI’s in North Macedonia
Europe (non-EU), North Macedonia 

Publication reference: MKD/G/2023 – 009/1 – 033/5 – 041/3_R


The answers to requests for clarifications received by the potential bidders to the following e-mail address: procurement@rcf-wb6.org 



	Q1
	In Annex 1, LOT 1, pos. 12: VR Box Goggles VR headset for students, Plain VR headset for students Technical Specification: Must support VR & 3D technology, 40 pcs.
Does it need to be a VR headset with integrated processor, displays and speakers in it, or just a box for smartphones? Should the headset be connected to PC or Smartphone? Should these VR headsets be similar to the VR headsets from position 10?
Please clarify more detailed technical specifications as the price may be very different.

	A1
	In reference to LOT 1, pos 12, a box with lenses that supports VR & 3D that support multiple smartphone devices is required, as for the students can use their personal phones for this purpose. 
Additional clarification: The VR headsets in position 12 should not be similar with VR headsets from position 10 which is a full VR headset with internal components, etc. 

	Q2
	In Annex 1, LOT 3, pos. 2: Personal Computer (PC), Minimal configuration: 1GHz processor, CD-ROM/DVD, Windows 2000 SP4, OS: Windows Vista or equivalent. 512MB RAM, 128MB graphic card, TVP/IP network card, USB port.
Technical specifications are for very old PC configuration, could we offer newer processor models with integrated graphics cards and all other minimal requested characteristics?
Should all of the computers be from the same manufacturer and with manufacturer Authorization and manufacturer after sales declaration?

	A2
	Yes, the supplier can offer newer processor models and generally newer specification with following CPUs: intel i5 12400 or Ryzen 5 5600g/x or their equivalent or better
All the laptops should be same brand and model, and all personal computers should be with the exact same specification, with manufacturer authorization and after sales declaration.
If there is a problem with supplying the exact same laptops or desktops, based on the supplier's request for replacement offered brand and model, PEA may approve and accept this kind of replacement only if the technical specification of the replacement brand is the same (or better) as initially offered one. 

	Q3
	What is the planned budget for each LOT?

	A3
	In this procurement procedure estimated budgets are not published. 
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